



CITY OF LIMA, OHIO

David J. Berger, Mayor

50 Town Square

Lima, Ohio 45801-4900

419/228-5462

Fax 419/221-5214

www.cityhall.lima.oh.us

December 8, 2014

Ms. Peggy Christie
OEPA-Northwest District
347 N. Dunbridge Road
Bowling Green, Ohio 43402

**RE: City of Lima, NPDES 2PE00000*MD, Part I, C.b (Schedules)
Time Extension Request
URS Project No. 14578549**

Dear Ms. Christie:

This letter is to request a time extension for two (2) lift stations that are currently under construction. The City of Lima is currently in construction, implementing improvements to all thirty (30) lift stations. There are eleven (11) lift stations completed, and all of them are scheduled to be finished by April 14, 2015.

There are four (4) lift stations that are listed in the NPDES permit, Part I, C.b, (Allentown Road, Lost Creek, Gloria Road and Sugar Street) that have been completed, but there are two (2) (Cable Road, and Hickory Knoll) that will not be finished by the deadline of January 1, 2015. There have been some construction difficulties and an additional easement will need to be acquired for the Cable Road L.S. to complete the upgrade.

This letter is to request a new completion date of April 1, 2015 be granted for Cable Road and Hickory Knoll lift stations.

As the city is undertaking upgrades to all the lift stations, and not just the six (6) that are listed in the NPDES schedule, I feel confident that this request allows sufficient time to complete all the upgrades that are necessary.

We want to thank you in advance for your time and consideration of this request. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 419.221.5294.

Sincerely,

David L. Schnipke
Environmental Compliance Manager

mlc

cc: Gary A. Sheely, Director of Utilities
Russell Bales, WWTP Supervisor
Eric Markley, WWTP Asst Supervisor
Matthew L. Casey - URS
File